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PURCHASING OFFICE 

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL MEMO 
 

 

DATE:  August 10, 2020 
 
TO:  Amy Drozd, CFO 
 
FROM:  Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: Annual PowerSchool Education K-12 eSchool Plus and eFinance Plus Software 

Maintenance and Support 

 
Power School is an application software and information processing services company whose 
primary focus is to provide administrative software solutions to schools and local governments. 
College Station ISD has used the Power School suite of applications for its student and financial 
accounting system since 1995. 
 
The support services for these software applications are only available from Power School 
Group LLC thus making it a sole source purchase.  
 
It is the recommendation of Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing and Jackie Janacek, 
Director of Computer Services to renew the maintenance and support contracts for the eSchool 
Plus student software suite and eFinance Plus financial suite and components from Power 
School Group, LLC. for the 2020-2021 school year in the total amount of $164,647.68 as per the 
attached quotes Q-309619 and Q-334909 using general funds. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                       
________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing Jacqueline Janacek, Director of Computer Services 
 
    
















